Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 5:43 PM

To: SUR; assignments; Admin A

Cc: claims@juseq.com.sg; zul@juseq.com.sg

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - NOTICE OF ACCIDENT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT

INVOLVING SNH8152J AND SLP7582P (GRAB) AT BLK 138 TAMPINES STREET 11
CARPARK ON 01.06.2023 @ ABOUT 0845 HOURS

Dear Sir / Mdm

This Pre-Repair Survey is on Without Prejudice Basis.

THIRD PARTY VEHICLE NO. : SNH8152)
[l INSURED VEHICLE NO. : SNH8152)
DATE OF LOSS : 01/06/2023

We acknowledge receipt of your email.
In compliance to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we note that

We disagree to the list of motor surveyors that you have proposed.
e Therefore, we have appointed our surveyor LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the pre-
repair survey.

Please let us have your client’s accident report and repair estimate for our appointed surveyor to
conclude his report.

**We would like to conduct a re-survey after spray painting. Please contact our surveyor to arrange.
**Surveyor kindly upload this assignment to Merimen.

Thank You.

Logan

Motor & Work Injury Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 10B Building, Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 302

NDIA

& |
® @ INTERNATIONAL
(l INSURANCE
S I NG AP ORE

Serving the region since 1967

From: zul@juseq.com.sg <zul@juseq.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 9:59 AM

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: claims@juseq.com.sg

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - NOTICE OF ACCIDENT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNH8152J AND
SLP7582P (GRAB) AT BLK 138 TAMPINES STREET 11 CARPARK ON 01.06.2023 @ ABOUT 0845 HOURS

Dear Sir / Madam,



Your Ref: SLP7582P
Our Ref: JEQ/ SNH8152J /0623 (GS)

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - OUR CLIENT’S / CLIENTS’ VEHICLE: SNH8152J
We refer to your email of today’s and wish to inform that we have our client’s instructions to reject your list of surveyors.

Pursuant to the State Courts Practice Directions 2021, Appendix B: Pre-action Protocol for Personal Injury Claims and
Non-Injury Motor Accident Claims, paragraph 2.5, we furnish herewith our client’s list of surveyors for your
consideration: -

1. Mc Coy Appraiser Pte Ltd;
2. Pal's Appraiser Pte Ltd; and
3. CL Appraiser Pte Ltd.

We would like to inform that our clients’ / client’s vehicle SNH8152J is available for pre-repair inspection at the
workshop as stated in our previous email.

We would also like to draw your attention that pursuant to the State Courts Practice Directions 2021, Appendix B: Pre-
action Protocol for Personal Injury Claims and Non-Injury Motor Accident Claims, paragraph 2.2, our client’s repairers

are not obliged to dismantle the damaged parts immediately after the pre-dismantle PRI has been conducted by your

appointed surveyor, but prior to the commencement of repairs. Hence, please make necessary arrangement with our

client’s repairers.

Further, please also remind your appointed surveyor to request for post-repair inspection if you wish to do so pursuant
to the State Courts Practice Directions 2021, Appendix B: Pre-action Protocol for Personal Injury Claims and Non-Injury
Motor Accident Claims, paragraph 2.10.

With Regards

Zul

JusEquity Law Corporation
133 New Bridge Road #10-03
Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel: 6536 9339

Fax: 6536 5368

E-mail: zul@juseqg.com.sg

This massage (and all its attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and is privileged and confidential. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by return electronic mail, delete this massage and you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any
information contained herein.

From: Motor Claim - Il [mailto:motorclaim@iii.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 8:50 AM

To: zul@juseqg.com.sg

Cc: claims@juseg.com.sg

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - NOTICE OF ACCIDENT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNH8152) AND
SLP7582P (GRAB) AT BLK 138 TAMPINES STREET 11 CARPARK ON 01.06.2023 @ ABOUT 0845 HOURS

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.

We propose using the following motor surveyor:
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e LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if
you have any objections to the above list

Logan

Motor & Work Injury Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 IOB Building, Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 302
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Serving the region since T987

From: zul@juseq. com. sg <zul@juseq. com. sg>

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 12:35 PM

To: Motor Claim — III <motorclaim@iii.com. sg>

Cc: claims@juseq. com. sg

Subject: [EXTERNAL] — NOTICE OF ACCIDENT — PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION — ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNH8152]
AND SLP7582P AT BLK 138 TAMPINES STREET 11 CARPARK ON 01. 06. 2023 @ ABOUT 0845 HOURS

Dear Sirs

Your Ref: SLP7582P
Our Ref: JEQ/ SNH8152J /0623 (GS)

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - OUR CLIENTS’ / CLIENT’S VEHICLE: SNH8152J
We act for the owner / owners of motor vehicle no. SNH8152J.

We are instructed to claim for damages against you in connection with the above accident and copy of our clients’/ client’s
GIA report is attached herewith for your attention.

Pursuant to the State Courts Practice Directions 2021, Appendix B: Pre-action Protocol for Personal Injury Claims and
Non-Injury Motor Accident Claims, paragraph 2, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of our
clients’ / client’s motor vehicle no. SNH8152J.

We would like to inform that our clients / client will be sending their / his / her vehicle no. SNH8152J to the workshop as
stated below: -

Gee Seng Motor Service
Block 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 3
#01-69.

Singapore 417883

Tel: 6747 2429

Person in charge : Mr. Ang

TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days (excluding Saturday, Sunday and Public
Holiday) of receipt of this notice as to whether you wish to carry out or waive a pre-repair inspection. If we do not hear
from you in this regard by the stipulated time, we shall construe your silence as waiver of the requirement for a pre-repair
inspection and our clients’ / client’s repairers shall proceed to repair our clients’ / client’s vehicle no. SNH8152J.
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We look forward to hearing from you by the stipulated time.

With Regards

Zul

JusEquity Law Corporation
133 New Bridge Road #10-03
Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel: 6536 9339

Fax: 6536 5368

E-mail: zul@juseq.com.sg

This massage (and all its attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and is
privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by return electronic mail, delete
this massage and you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein.

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this
e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be
hereby notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this
information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet
communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of
this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission or any
modification. If you have sent or are sending personal data, you undertake that the personal data being sent
is current, complete and accurate. You understand and consent that the personal data may be processed and
retained by India International Insurance Pte Ltd (“III”’) in line with the purposes in III’s Personal Data
Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-policy). For third party’s personal data, you undertake that you have
obtained the consent from the third party and made the party aware of all matters listed in this policy by
referring them to III’s website. This message may contain confidential information intended only for the
individual named. If you are not the named addressee, do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email.
Please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. Any views expressed in the
email are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the view of
III. The information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message are not to be construed as legal
advice and are not intended to replace legal advice. You should not rely on any information and/or
comments provided or expressed in this message/research memorandum as legal advice. III shall not be
responsible for any loss or damage arising from your reliance on any information and/or comments provided
or expressed in this message.”

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has
reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any
use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability
for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of
Internet transmission or any modification. If you have sent or are sending personal data, you undertake that the
personal data being sent is current, complete and accurate. You understand and consent that the personal data may
be processed and retained by India International Insurance Pte Ltd (“IlI”) in line with the purposes in lIlI’s Personal
Data Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-policy). For third party’s personal data, you undertake that you have
obtained the consent from the third party and made the party aware of all matters listed in this policy by referring
them to IlI's website. This message may contain confidential information intended only for the individual named. If
you are not the named addressee, do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender
immediately and delete this email from your system. Any views expressed in the email are those of the individual
sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the view of lll. The information and/or comments
provided or expressed in this message are not to be construed as legal advice and are not intended to replace legal
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advice. You should not rely on any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message/research
memorandum as legal advice. Il shall not be responsible for any loss or damage arising from your reliance on any
information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message.”



